

ASUCR November 2018 Report

ASUCR Committees:

Committee	Point of Contact	Updates
Finance Committee	Director <i>Johnston Pau</i> asucrfinance@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● They meet twice a week on Mondays and Wednesdays ● Have a contingency balance of \$238,817 from org budget hearings
Marketing Committee	Director <i>Connie Wi</i> asucrmarketing@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Meet the Senators Video ● Created on Election logo ● Worked on Umbrella Project
Academic Affairs	Vice President of Internal Affairs <i>Jose Cortez-Hernandez</i> asucrinternal@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Worked and helped transport the snack wagon library to library during select periods of finals week ● Helped Front Desk with distribution of Blue books and scantrons
Diversity Council	<i>Jose Cortez-Hernandez</i> asucrinternal@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Met once to twice a week. ● Discussed issues that they will work on for winter quarter
Transfer Committee	Director <i>Vanessa Salinas</i> asucrtransfer@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● First event as a committee will be held tomorrow in HUB 260. (11-26-18). The event is being held to celebrate transfer students completion of their first quarter here at UCR. It allows them to engage with other transfer students and enables us to introduce our committee to the transfer community. Games, food, music, giveaways, and raffle prizes will be included. (11-26-18)

Committee	Point of Contact	Updates
GCAP	Director <i>Austin Mok</i> asucrgcap@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● 15 Active Grants ● Working on Bikeshare program ● DIY Battery Recycling Towers ● Reusable battery program ● Big Belly Recycling Bins <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ \$11, 000 per unit for 6 units ○ Applying for solar initiative
Outreach Committees	Director <i>Carolyn Chang</i> asucROUTREACH@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Worked on educating the committee on new methods on educating highschool students of college and ASUCR
Personnel Committee	Director <i>Nataly Morales</i> asucrcommittees@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Started to work on Bylaws for the creation of new committees that will be under the Personnel Director
Election Committee	Laura Pullen asucrelections@ucr.ed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Hired committee members ● Set Election timeline
Legislative Review Committee	Senator <i>Julian Gonzalez</i> asucRPROTEMPORE@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Approved seven bills ● Approved 5 resolutions
Civic Engagement Committee	Director <i>Daniel Castaneda</i> dcast040@ucr.edu	<p>Committee members for the Civic Engagement Committee will be announced before Friday, December 7, 2018.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● The Civic Engagement Committee will focus on three central tasks: Sustaining voter registration efforts up to the 2020 Presidential Election ● We will produce a write-up that features a strengths, weakness, opportunities, and threats (SWOT) analysis of the voter registration efforts this year. This will help develop a plan for the future

		<p>Institutionalization of the voter registration efforts</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● This committee will develop connections with other offices and voter registration efforts on campus to share information and ensure that positions, rather than individuals, are connected for continuity from 2018-2019 to 2019-2020. <p>Providing ongoing voter education to UCR students</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● These efforts will largely be driven by passionate committee members who can help students on campus get involved politically and in the surrounding community ● We will focus on actions that political actors (e.g. the CA Assembly/Senate, CA Governor, Congress, or the President, etc.) take and how these affect students and how to engage with these decisions.
<p>Highlander Action Plan</p>	<p><i>Luis Huerta</i> lhuer007@ucr.edu</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Update on UCSA Campaign <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ RJN <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Social media campaign to highlight important work of POC across the UC system ■ Campaign will serve to remind students of accomplishment that POC folks have achieved ● Fund the UC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Fck Tution Day (TBD)

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Banner drop (F Tution) ■ Banner will aim to gain traction on the possible tuition hike in January ■ Tabling efforts to distribute F Tution sticker,pens and stickers ● UCweVote <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Brainstorming <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Talking with country registrar's office to implement a ballot box where voters can drop their ballot
Lobby Corp	Director <i>Emelia Martinez</i> emart051@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Sent 5 students to Sacramento to Lobby. ● Hosted Weekly meetings to learn of legislation being discussed in January.

Campus Wide Committees:

Committee	Point of Contact	Updates
Undergraduate Admissions	Senator <i>Abigail Cortes</i> acort019@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No updates as of yet.
Courses Committee	Senator <i>Andy Veliz</i> aveli001@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confidential.
R' Courses	<i>Jazmin Hernandez</i> jhern192@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Have not met this month.
HCI Advisory Committee	Senator <i>Asia Ou</i> aou002@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • First SHAC Meeting on November 7th @12pm-2pm <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - General overview of Student Health Services and UCSHIP-- what they do and the services they offer - Went over bylaws of SHAC and will discuss about Vice Chair position in the next meeting - Discussed about increasing visibility and accessibility for SHS and creating a subcommittee for Marketing (eg. Utilizing social media and making new brochures) - Next meeting will be scheduled on December 4th from 2pm-5pm (11-26-18)
Faculty Welfare	Senator <i>Josiah Davis</i> jdavi053@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New Business/Discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Budget model modifications ○ LRDP ○ eFilePlus • Continued Discussion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Faculty salaries ○ Skateboard policies ○ Police advisory board

		○ Chancellor review
Committee	Point of Contact	Updates
Chancellor's Advisory Committee on Inter Athletics	Senator <i>Carlos Idea</i> cidea001@ucr.edu	● N/A
Education Policy	Senator <i>Jonathan Thai</i>	● N/A
Preparatory Education Committee	Senator <i>Sarah Al-Khalili</i> salk001@ucr.edu	● Met November 8 from 1-3 pm.
Library and Information Technology	Senator <i>Alex Gonzalez</i> rgonz035@ucr.edu	● Have not met this month.
Scholarships & Honors	Senator <i>Davenport</i> cdave003@ucr.edu	● Have not met this month.
Distinguished Teaching	Senator <i>Jacky Chang</i> jchan114@ucr.edu	● No updates.
Diversity and Equal Opportunity	Senator <i>David Melgoza</i> dmelg004@ucr.edu	● No updates.
University Extension Committee	Senator <i>Ramon Gonzalez</i>	● Have not met this month.
Academic Freedom	N/A	● Change of Director
Academic Senate	Jazmin Hernandez jhern192@ucr.edu	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● For now, there are only two proposals for R' Courses. ● However, more proposals are expected to come in Winter Quarter and the committee would like to target faculty and departments as well. ● Discussed some outreach methods.

